OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
NATIONAL HIGHWAY DIVISION
BOLANGIR

No_ Q26 upt 26-F —20/7—

To
The DFO, Sonepur.

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 10.155 ha of forest land for widening of NH-57 from Bolangir
to Sonepur under Subarnapur Forest Division by Executive Engineer, N.H.Division,
Bolangir.

Ref:- Your letter No. 2256 dt. 17.07.2017

Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject and correspondence it is to submit herewith
the necessary compliance as follows.

1. The linear diagram indicating the project road has been enclosed.
2. Under taking for payment of additional NPV enclosed.

3. Area involve in project has been marked in land schedule.
Yours faithfully,

Encl:- As above | f,_)(_\')’
S

Executive Engineer

N.H.Division,Bolangir

Memo No. Jdtd. :

Copy submitted to the Chief Engineer, National Highways (Odisha), Bhubaneswar /

Superintending Engineer, National Highway, Circle, Sambalpur for favour of kind information and
necessary action.

<\~
Executive Engineer
N.H.Division,Bolangir
Memo No. J/dtd. .
Copy submitted to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Bhawanipatna Circle
for favour of kind information.

%L._
Executive Engineer
N.H.Division,Bolangir
Memo No. Jldtd. . .

Copy submitted to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion
& Nodal Officer, FC Act, O/o the*Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for
favour of kind information.

SN~
Executive Engineer
N.H.Division,Bolangir




